
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:  February 20, 2020  
 
TO:  Legislative Assembly  
 
FROM:     Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board 
 
RE: HB 4106 – Report on Rulemaking in compliance with ORS 183.403 (House Bill 4106, 2016) which 
requires state agencies to report annually on their rulemaking actions. The report comes from the Secretary of 
State’s OAR Filing System and include rules filed with SOS January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.   
 
Administrative Rulemaking Annual Report for HB4106 (2016 Session) 
 

 
The Occupational Therapy Licensing board did not adopt, amend or repeal any temporary or permanent 
rules in 2019. 
 
 

Rules Adopted, Amended, or Repealed  
Adopted  0 
Amended  0 
Repealed  0 
 
Temporary Rules Adopted, Amended, or Suspended  
Adopted  0 
Amended 0 
Suspended  0 
 
 

Additional Information:  For questions or additional copies of this report, please contact Nancy Schuberg, 
Executive Director, 971-673-0198, nancy.schuberg@state.or.us. 
 
 

Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board 
800 NE Oregon, Suite 407 
Portland, OR 97232-2162 

Phone: 971-673-0198 
FAX: 971-673-0226 

www.oregon.gov/otlb 

Kate Brown, Governor 
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